Sheila de la Guerra

— - .
From: Villalobos, David

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 8:31 AM

To: Sheila de la Guerra

Subject: Strauss Wind Energy Project Noticing Scan

Attachments: doc03057620230920082619.pdf

Good Morning Sheila,

We docketed this item yesterday. We sent out the mailed notice yesterday as well. Here is a scan of the
notice + labels for your records.

Thank you,
David



County of Santa Barbara
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Appeal of the Planning Commission Approval of the Revision to Permit Condition No. 38,
MM BIO-16 (Golden Eagle Take Permit) for the Strauss Wind Energy Project
Case No. 23APL-000034

October 3, 2023
Hearing begins at 9:00 A.M.

Location:
Joseph Centeno Betteravia Government
Administration Building, Board Hearing Room
511 East Lakeside Parkway, Santa Maria, CA 93455

On Tuesday October 3, 2023 the Board of Supervisors will hold a public hearing to consider the appcal of the Planning
Commission’s August 9, 2023 approval of the revision to 16CUP-00000-00031 Condition No. 38 concerning the
timing for golden eagle take authorization from the U.S, Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) for the Strauss Wind
Energy Project.

On August 9, 2023, the Planning Commission approved by a vote of 3 to 2, a permit revision to require that Strauss
Wind Energy LLC (Strauss), an affiliate of BayWa r.e. Wind, LLC, show that prior to commencing operations, an
Incidental Take Permit (ITP) application for golden eagles is determined complete by the USFWS, rather than an ITP
be issued, or intended to be issued, or not needed as required by 16CUP-00000-00031. On August 21, 2023, an appeal
of the Planning Commission’s action was filed by one party, the Santa Barbara County Coalition of Labor, Agriculture
& Business (COLAB) (Case No. 23APL-00034).

The Board hearing begins at 9:00 A.M. The order of items listed on the agenda is subject to change by the Clerk of
the Board. Please see the posted agenda and staff report available on the Thursday prior to the meeting at
https://santabarbara.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx# under the hearing date.

For additional information, please contact Jacquelynn Ybarra, Planner, at: Email: jybarra@countyofsb.org

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

For current methods of public participation for the meeting of October 3, 2023 please see page two (2) of the posted
Agenda. The posted agenda will be available on Thursday prior to the above referenced meeting for a more specific
time for this item. However, the order of the agenda may be rearranged or the item may be continued.

If you challenge this project in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at
the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence to the Board of Supervisors prior to the public

hearing.

Attendance and participation by the public is invited and encouraged. In compliance with the Americans with
Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this hearing, please contact the Clerk of the Board of
Supervisors by 4.00 p.m. on Friday before the Board meeting at (805) 568-2240.



Impression antibourrage et & séchage rapide
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SLOAN CANYON RANCH LLC
231 SHST
LOMPOC CA 93436 7205

MANKO JHENNAVIEVE N
2521 SAN MIGUELITO RD
LOMPOC CA 93436 9743

JAMESON, MORONI
338 S EST
LOMPOC CA 93436

ROSS, LEONARD A
2011 OLD SAN MARCOS RD
SANTA BARBARA CA 93111

KAPLAN, LEON S REVOCABLE TRUST
923 S LONGWOOD AVE
LOS ANGELES CA 90019

LOGRANDE ANTHONY BLAKE
1401 SAN MIGUELITO RD
LOMPOC CA 93436 9753

BADRAK, KATHRYN
1383 SAN MIGUELITO RD
LOMPOC CA 93436

EDWARDS, MARY C
1375 SAN MIGUELITO RD
LOMPOC CA 93436

GODSEY FAMILY TRUST 1/8/04
1355 SAN MIGUELITO RD
LOMPOC CA 93436

GREEN FAMILY TRUST
1335 SAN MIGUELITO RD
LOMPOC CA 93436
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CELITE CORPORATION

2500 MIGUELITO RD

LOMPOC CA 93436

BLOCKER KEITH/SUSAN
1505 SAN MIGUELITO RD
LOMPOC CA 93436

HINKENS, THOMAS W
200 E COLLEGE AVE
LOMPOC CA 93436

CENTRAL COAST HOLDINGS, LLC

PO BOX 562
SANTA BARBARA CA 93102

KLUG, ROBERT B TRUST 7/21/15
1485 SAN MIGUELITO RD
LOMPOC CA 93436

LOMELI FRANCISCO A
831 W MICHELTORENA ST
SANTA BARBARA CA 93101 4709

OSLAND, KAREN L
1379 SAN MIGUELITO RD
LOMPOC CA 93436

MCCOMB CAROL D JR/BEATRICE P
1365 SAN MIGUELITO RD
LOMPOC CA 93436

ZAVALA, ANDREW J
1345 SAN MIGUELTIO RD
LOMPOC CA 93436

ROULEAU KRISTOPHER S
1325 SAN MIGUELITO RD
LOMPOC CA 93436 9741
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PICKLES KYLE ALAN
1301 SAN MIGUELITO RD
LOMPOC CA 93436 9741

JOHNSON FAMILY TRUST
1279 SAN MIGUELITO RD
LOMPOC CA 93436 9735

HELD FAMILY TRUST
1271 SAN MIGUELITO RD
LOMPOC CA 93436

SALSIPUEDES REAL ESTATE, LLC

PO BOX 191
BUELLTON CA 93427

BEATTIE JAMES H JR/JEAN O TRUSTEE
3765 SAN MIGUELITO RD
LOMPOC CA 93436

CITY OF LOMPOC
100 CIVIC CENTER PLAZA
LOMPOC CA 93436

SIGNORELLI JOSEPH ALBERT JR
1529 RIVERSIDE DR
LOMPOC CA 93436 2919

LARSEN, JOHN C FAMILY TRUST
3525 SAN MIGUELITO RD
LOMPOC CA 93436

JOHNSON FAMILY TRUST
1309 E LOCUST
LOMPOC CA 93436 7442

CELITE CORPORATION
130 CASTILIAN DR
SANTA BARBARA CA 93117
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PICKLES, JULIE
1283 SAN MIGUELITO CANYON RD

LOMPOC CA 93436

ANDERSON, LOUISA TRUST
1273 SAN MIGUELITO RD
LOMPOC CA 93436

ROUNDS KIM E JON
1259 SAN MIGUELITO RD
LOMPOC CA 93436 9735

GOERNER MARK
111 S MAIN ST
CRYSTAL LAKE IL 60014 6249

SCOLARI LEROY TRUST
1116 E MANGO AVE
LOMPOC CA 93436 7443

HERNANDEZ DAVID A
107 NHSTE
LOMPOC CA 93436

BEDFORD, GEORGE/CHERYL
1300 NH ST
LOMPOC CA 93436

SIGNORELLI, JOANNA M TRUST
1780 TUCKAHOE DR
RINER VA 24149

DANBRANBRIYA FAMILY TRUST
123 SAWPIT LN
BRADBURY CA 91010

NATURE CONSERVANCY

830 S ST
SACRAMENTO CA 95811
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BENHART PROPERTIES LLC
410 S L ST
LOMPOC CA 93436

GUDEMAN, CHRISTOPHER S
1400 E LOCUST AVE
LOMPOC CA 93436

RAMIREZ JESUS CASTORENA
605 COLEMAN DR
LOMPOC CA 93436 3458

COLLINS FREDERICK R/JOANN M
1405 E PALMETTO AVE
LOMPOC CA 93436

MCAHREN FAMILY TRUST
1404 E PALMETTO AVE
LOMPOC CA 93436

MOREHART, PAUL L
1405 E LOCUST AVE
LOMPOC CA 93436

HOCKETT ELIZABETH ANNE
1412 E LOCUST AVE
LOMPOC CA 93436

BARBER JOYCE E
333 AMHERST PL
LOMPOC CA 93436

KELLY BRIAN
1505 SHEFFIELD DR
LOMPOC CA 93436

DYKSHOORN DAVID & RAQUEL TRUST
332 S SEVENTH ST
LOMPOC CA 93436 7426
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AOK LAND COMPANY, LLC
2134 MISSION RIDGE RD
SANTA BARBARA CA 93103

TURNER EDWARD W
401 S SEVENTH ST
LOMPOC CA 93436 7427

WHITE; DALLAS KENT
1409 E PALMETTO AVE
LOMPOC CA 93436

GOEMANS, HELEN G TRUSTEE
5016 OVERHILL DR
FORT COLLINS CO 80526

STARBUCK FAMILY TRUST
1408 E PALMETTO AVE
LOMPOC CA 93436

MIXSELL, WILLIAM H & SANDRA S
845 PENNY ROYAL LN
SAN RAFAEL CA 94903

COURTNEY TOM & ASSOCIATES INC
311 N PECAN PKWY
NORTHLAKE TX 76247

ANDERSON FAMILY TRUST

4198 C ST
LOMPOC CA 93436 7906

BERROTERAN MANUEL A HI/CONNIE
1501 SHEFFIELD DR
LOMPOC CA 93436

DIMOCK, EDWARD A
325 BARRINGTON PL
LOMPOC CA 93436
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ANDERSON STEPHEN/SANDRA
329 BARRINGTON PL
LOMPOC CA 93436

MATTHEWS ROBIN A
328 AMHERST PL
LOMPOC CA 93436

ANDERSON, BRUCER & LISA S
1128 HARBOR HILLS LN
SANTA BARBARA CA 93109

JOHNSON, ANNE E
1613 SHEFFIELD DR
LOMPOC CA 93436

NEILSON FAMILY TRUST
324 BARRINGTON PL
LOMPOC CA 93436

KARLESKINT, TIMOTHY E
1620 SHEFFIELD DR
LOMPOC CA 93436

JACOBSON ROGER A/NANCY LOU
212 SOMERSET PL
LOMPOC CA 93436

JBM LOMPOC, LLC
2455 NW PACES FERRY RD
ATLANTA GA 30339 4024

NORCUTT, FRANKLIN D & ARLENE J
901 SAN MIGUELITO RD
LOMPOC CA 93436

Sheila M. Sannadan

Adams Broadweli Joseph & Cardozo
601 Gateway Boulevard, Suite 1000
South San Francisco, CA 94080-7037
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PIEMME, JAMES M
332 AMHERST PL
LOMPOC CA 93436

HENSON JOHN L [II/FRANCESCA
313 HUNTINGTON PL
LOMPOC CA 93436

MCCARLEY, RONALD
2616 ADOBE RD
MORRO BAY CA 93442

CLOUSE, JAMES R
1609 SHEFFIELD DR
LOMPOC CA 93436

SANDOVAL, MICHAEL
320 BARRINGTON PL
LOMPOC CA 93436

ZEPEDA LUIS ANTONIO
1616 SHEFFIELD DR
LOMPOC CA 93436 7135

745 SAN MIGUELITO, LLC
806 SAN PASQUAL CYN RD
LOMPOC CA 93436 9736

LOMPOC VALLEY TRUCKING CO, INC

PO BOX 1059
LOMPOC CA 93438 1059

NOBLE, LIANN & PONCE, CARLOS JR

10 CAMLEY GARDENS
MAIDENHEAD BERKSHIRE SL65JW UK

Richard Drury / Daniel Charlier-Smith

Lozeau Drury LLP
410 12t Street, Suite 250
Oakland, CA 94607
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Richard Drury / Daniel Charlier-Smith
Lozeau Drury LLP
410 12t Street, Suite 250

Sheila M. Sannadan
Adams Broadwell Joseph & Cardozo
601 Gateway Boulevard, Suite 1000

South San Francisco, CA 94080-7037 Oakland, CA 94607
Steve Ferry Santa Barbara County Coalition of Labor,
Santa Barbara Audubon Society Agriculture & Business (COLAB)
P.O. Box 6737 P.O. Box 7523
Santa Barbara, CA 93160 Santa Maria, CA 93456
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085-394-003

VALLADARES JUAN CARLOS TORRES
1612 SHEFFIELD DR

LOMPOC CA 83436 7135

085-394-005

KOTAR DUSTIN

1604 SHEFFIELD DR
LOMPOC CA 83436 7135

085-394-007

GILL, MARY LEFFLER
1540 SHEFFIELD DR
LOMPOC CA 83436

085-394-009
SCHRUM, ROBERT M
1532 SHEFFIELD DR
LOMPOC CA 93436

085-394-011

BOISSET LISA

15 LOMA MEDIA RD

SANTA BARBARA CA 93103 2149

085-394-013

BEAVERS HOWARD M/DOTTIE R FAM TR
1516 SHEFFIELD DR

LOMPOC CA 93436

085-394-015

FREEDOM HOLDINGS LLC
1843 MORONGO DR
CAMARILLO CA 93012 8277

085-394-017

SCHUSTER PAUL C REVOCABLE TRUST 3/4/21
1940 TERRACE DR

VENTURA CA 93001 2349

085-421-012

HART, WAYNE EVANS JR
1808 E BERKELEY DR
LOMPOC CA 93436
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085-394-004
ALVARADO, CARLOS A
219SAST

LOMPOC CA 93436

085-394-006

GILL, MARY LEFFLER
1600 SHEFFIELD DR
LOMPOC CA 93436

085-394-008

JONES EDWIN EARL/BILLIE NELENE
1536 SHEFFIELD DR

LOMPOC CA 93436 7133

085-394-010
THATCHER, MELANIE
1528 SHEFFIELD DR
LOMPOC CA 93436

085-394-012

HEIDEN, JOHN J & JERI A
2353 MORENO DR

LOS ANGELES CA 50039

085-384-014

1512 SHEFFIELD DR
LOMPOC CA 93436 7133

085-394-016
CARPENTER, BOBBY L
1504 SHEFFIELD DR
LOMPOC CA 93436

085-421-011
WALKER 1il, LLC
1308 E OLIVE AVE
LOMPOC CA 93436

085-421-013

SMITH PHILLIP L

1804 E BERKELEY DR
LOMPOC CA 83436
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085-421-038

POTTER, WILLIAM C JR
108 SOMERSET PL
LOMPQOC CA 93436

085-421-040
LERQY, SHARON
116 SOMERSET PL
LOMPOC CA 93436

085-421-042

BERGMAN RONALD L/BARBARA A
124 SOMERSET PL

LOMPQOC CA 93436

085-421-044

MARTINEZ PATRICIA LIVING TRUST 12/16/21
132 SOMERSET PL

LOMPOC CA 93436 7140

085-421-046

KENNEDY, DENISE
2554 LINCOLN BLVD 281
VENICE CA 90231

085-432-012
BARRITT, DELL C
313 SOMERSET PL
LOMPOC CA 93436

085-432-014

DOVER, RENNIE WILLIAM
PO BOX 2462

CYPRESS TX 77410

085-433-004

SOMERSET COURT TRUST 10/5/17
PO BOX 250

PUYALLUP WA 88371

085-433-013

ROMAIN, KIRK DOUGLAS/CATHERINE JEAN LECK
119 E WALNUT AVE

LOMPOC CA 93436

085-433-015

BRENNA MEEKS FAMILY TRUST
PO BOX 600

LOMPQOC CA 93438

AYINV-05-008-1
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085-421.039
MACIAS, MARIA A
112 SOMERSET PL
LOMPOC CA 93436

085-421-041

RAMIREZ, FRANCISCO
120 SOMERSET PL
LOMPQC CA 93436

085-421-043

RODRIGUEZ, JOSE L

6574 CAMINO VENTUROSA
GOLETA CA 93117

085-421-045

MILHOLLAND RAYMOND/ANGELA
136 SOMERSET PL

LOMPOC CA 93436

085-432-011
SAIKEQ, SEEWAT
309 SOMERSET PL
LOMPOC CA 93436

085-432-013

DUARTE SANDRA

312 PRINCETON PL
LOMPOC CA 93436 7131

085-433-003
BUENAVISTA JUAN
1809 SOMERSET CT
LOMPOC CA 93436 7138

085-433-005

SILVA AUBREY D

1808 SOMERSET CT
LOMPOC CA 93436 7138

085-433-014
RUSSELL CAROLYN J TRUST 6/10/22

308 SOMERSET PL
LOMPOC CA 93436 7144

085-433-016

BOSSERT FAMILY TRUST
316 SOMERSET PL
LOMPOC CA 93436 7144
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YUHAS FAMILY TRUST
1804 SOMERSET CT
LOMPOC CA 93436

085-441-001

PORTER-DULAY FAMILY TRUST
313 PRINCETON PL

LOMPOC CA 83436 7130

085-441-003

GINA & TAYLOR'S TRUST
316 HUNTINGTON PL
LOMPOC CA 93436 7124

085-442-001
ANDERSON, SCOTT
1732 SHEFFIELD DR
LOMPQOC CA 93436

085-442-003

VICENCIO ANDRES & MARIA GUADALUPE
232 E ANAPAMU ST 4

SANTA BARBARA CA 93101 2054

085-442-005

HERNANDEZ GUILLERMO PEREZ
1716 SHEFFIELD DR

LOMPOC CA 93436 7137

085-442-007
THOMPSON, NECO

301 E COOK ST

SANTA MARIA CA 93454

085-442-009

FLETCHER JOHN E/ANNETTE
1700 SHEFFIELD DR
LOMPOC CA 93436
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AKE SPRING CHARLESTON
208 SOMERSET PL
LOMPOC CA 93436 7142

085-441-002

TAYLOR, CHARMAYNE
317 PRINCETON PL
LOMPOC CA 93436

085-441-004

CHI, THEODORE

312 HUNTINGTON PL
LOMPOC CA 93436

085-442-002

WILLIAMS, RACHELLE
21725 MONTGOMERY RD
SONORA CA 95370 8656

085-442-004

HERNANDEZ, GUILLERMO PEREZ
1720 SHEFFIELD DR

LOMPOC CA 93436

085-442-006

SMITH, ROBYN L
1712 SHEFFIELD DR
LOMPOC CA 93436

085-442-008

FRANK WILBERT/BERNICE
1704 SHEFFIELD DR
LOMPOC CA 93436
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BRADWAY, JASON
PO BOX 1290
LOMPOC CA 93438

089-141-030

CITY OF LOMPOC

601 E NORTH AVE

LOMPOC CA 93436

098-520-015

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
1 MARKET SPEAR TOWER

SAN FRANCISCO CA 94105

099-141-034

SANTA RITA HILLS WINE CENTER INVESTORS, LP
1201 DOVE ST, SUITE 650

NEWPORT BEACH CA 92660

Steve Ferry

Santa Barbara Audubon Society
P.O. Box 6737

Santa Barbara, CA 93160

AHIAV-0D-008-L
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LOMPOC CEMETERY DISTRICT SB CO
PO BOX 872
LOMPOC CA 93438 0972

099-141-021

WH RIVER TERRACE 257 LLC
21080 CENTRE POINTE PKWY 102
SANTA CLARITA CA 91350 2985

099-520-016

SOBHANI 2005 TRUST

204 RAMETTO RD

SANTA BARBARA CA 93108

083-060-015

ACIN, JOSHUA

5199 E HIGHWAY 246
LOMPOC CA 93436 9613
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